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The objects and functions of the Authority as deflned by the Act include:
(i) Enforce and generally administer the provisions of the Act

iiil Receive att piyments required by the Act to be made to the Unclaimed Assets Trust Fund (the "Fund').

iiii) trrtat<e payrbnis out of the Fund to the rightful owners in accordance with the provision of the Act.

(iv) Manage and invest the funds of the Authority.

iv1' aOvic6 tne CaOinet Secretary on national policy to be followed with regard to unclaimed assets and implement all

Government policies related to it.
(vi) Perform such other functions as are confened on it by the Ac1 or other written law.

Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30,2023.

1. Key Entity lnformation and Management

(a) Backgroundinformation

The Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority (UFApr' the "Authority") was created under the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act,

No. 40 of 2011 (the "Act") to administer unclaimed financial assets.

The Board of Directors was gazetted under Legal Notice No.16272 of gth November 2012'

(b) PrincipalActivities

(c) FiduciaryManagement

The key management personnelwho held office during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 and who had direct

fiduciary responsibility were:

No. Oesignatlon Name

1 Chief Executive Officer cEo FA John Kihara Mwanqi, EBS

2 tvlana r unclaimed FinancialAssets Line CPA Beatrice Chelanqat

3 Ma er lnformation and Communication Technol Francis Mathenqe Muchina

4 Man er Human Resource & Administration Caroline Chepkurui Chirchir

5 Man Finance & Accounti CPA Henrv Taabu Nqeqenye

6 Manaqer Procurement Jack Owino Gumboh, Phd

David Mwangi Kamau7 Co ration Secreta /Head of Le al

(d) FiduciaryOversightArrangements

Board oveBight.
The Board of Darectors has the overall oversight responsibility of the Authority. As detailed in the section on corporate

governance, this responsibility is administered through various committees of the Board that have specific roles, including:

the finance and human resource committee; audit, risk and govemance committee and the technical committee.

Parllamentary committee6
The foltowing Partiamentary Committees also have liduciary oversight responsibilities over the Authority's op€rations, the

parliamentary Budget Committee oversees budgeting, the Parliamentary lnvestment Committee oversees investment

decisions, and the Parliamentary Accounts Committee oversees financial accountability.

(e) EntityHeadquartors

2d Floor. Pacis Centre
Slip Road, off Waiyaki way, Westlands
P O Box 28235 - 00200
Nairobi, Kenya
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Uncl.lmed Flnanchl Ar.6ts Authodty
Annuel Roport! rnd Flnanchl Statomantt
For lrlo yo.r e bd Juno 3{r,2023.

(0 Entty Contectr

Telephone: +254 020 rrc23000, +254 706 866 984 / +2S4 736 559 152
E-mail: info@ufaa.go.ke
Website: wvw.ufaa.go.ke

(S) Entty Bankorg

1. KCB Bank - KICC Blancfl
KICC Building, Harambee Avenue
P.O Box 4€950 - 00100
tlairobi, K6nya

2. NCBA Bank
Wostands Brandl
P,O Box 30437{0100
Nsirobi, Ksnya

(h) lndepondrentAudltors

The Auditor C'€nerel
Office ofthe Auditor ceneral (OAG)
Annivorsary Totr€E, Loita StE6t
P.O Box 30084 - 00100
Nairobi, K6nya

(l) Pdnclp.l Logtrt Advbor

The Attomey C,eneral
State law offic€
Haramb€a avenue
P.O. Box 40112
City Squarc 00200
Nairobi, Konya

Corporation Sed@ry/Head ot Lsgat
David Kamau
Unclaimed Financial Ass€tE Anhoi,ty
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Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30,2023.

2. The Board ot Directors

a

Hon. Dr CPA Francis Kigo Njenga - Chairman of the UFAA Board of Directors

Hon. Dr. CPA Francis Kigo Njenga is the Chief Executive Officer at RegionalAfrica Consultants

Limited and the Lead Consultant for Management and Business Divislon

Priortothe current appointment Hon KigoseNed as a County Executive Committee Member

(CECM) in charge of Trade lndustry, lnvestments, Tourism and Cooperative development in

Kiambu County and at Finance. ICT and Economrc Planning dockets He is a former lvlember

of Parliament for Gatundu North Constituency Duang his term ln the National Assembly, he

served on the Budget and Appropriation Commrttee and the Committee on Lands

He holds a doctorate degree in Social Transformation and Entrepreneurship from Catholic

Universrty of Eastern Afflca, a lraster of Business Administration from the University of Nairobi

Bachelor of Science -Business Administratron degree (Accounting and Finance) from Unlted

States lnternatronal University and accounting professional qualifrcation from Strathmore

College

Hon Kigo is a Certified Public Accountant with over 29 years career in accounting and auditing

which began at Mbaya and Associates He has also worked at Waithaka Mwangi & Co

Certified Accountants Central Finance (K) Limited, Ernest & Young, and at Regional Africa

Consultants Limited.

Born rn 1961, Hon Njenga was appotnted as member and Chairman of the Board on February

10.2023

Richard Kiplagat - Chairman o, the UFAA Board of Directors

Richard is the Chief Operating Officer at Africa practice, a Pan African Strategrc

Communications Advrsory Group He leads Africa practice operations across the group offlces

in London, Dar es Salaam, Perth, Casablanca. Johannesburg, Lagos, and Nairobi. ln addition,

he is the Senior Stakeholder Advisor to business and government leaders particularly in the

infrastructure, energy, oil and gas sectors.

Richard was the Head of Global Strategtc Alliances at Microsoft Afrlca for five years and was

responsible for managrng Microsoft s strategtc engagements with development partners and

Inter-governmental organisations across 47 countries in sub-Saharan Africa and the lndian

Ocean lsland. Before joining Microsoft, Richard was the East African Regional ilanager for

SAP

Richard is a frequent contributor to both print and electronic media on Pan African issues and

has spoken at conferences and facilitated panel discussions on a wide range of sublects

Richard has sat on the boards of several organrsatrons including, Kenya ICT Federation where

he was Vice Chair, Kenya ICT Village. Kenya ICT Board, Kenya Youth Buslness Trust

(Chairman), Allavida The Warren Enterpnses (Chairman) and Kenya Nalional Chamber of

Commerce.

Born in '1969, Richard was re-appointed as Board Chair on 6rh July 2019 His term ended on

1orh February 2023
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Prof Nluguna Ndung'u,s the Cabinet Secretary, National Treasury & Economic planning He
was appointed Cabinet Secretary by president Wl[am Samoei Ruto on September 27, 2022
Prior to the current appointment, prof Ndung,u was serving as the Executive Director of the
African Economic Research Consortium (AERC), a pan African premier capacity building
network of researchers, trainers, students, universities, policy makers and international
resource persons. He js an associate professor of economics at the university of Nairoba,
Kenya and a former Governor of the Central Bank of Kenya.

Prof Ndung'u has been a member of the Global Advisory Council of the World Economic
Forum, Visiting Fellow ot Practice at Blavatnik School of Government, Oxford University,
Director of Training atAERC, program specialist a DRC and Team Leader in Macro-
modelling at the Kenya lnstitute for pubtic policy Research and Analysis. He holds a phD rn
economics from University of Gothenburg, Sweden. He is a Member of Brookings Afnca
GroMh lnitiative, Member of the Advisory committee of the Aliance for Financiar lncrusion.
that coordinates rinanciar incrusion poricies in Africa, Asia and Latin America and senior
Advisor for the UNCDF-based Better Than Cash A iance.

Born in 1960, Prof Ndung'u is a member of the Board as per the Unclaimed Financial Assets

M. Nir.Euna tldung'u, CBS - Cabinet SecGtary - 1,,ton€)(ecdit/€ Dr€cbr

Act as read in line with the Treasu ry Act

Hon. Amb. Ukur Yatani Kanacho - Cabinet Secretary, The National Trea
Hon Amb. Ukur Yatani has over 27 yea$' experience in publrc
politics, diplomacy and governance in public sector since 1992.
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ln January 2018, he was appointed the Cabinet Secretary for Labour and Sociat protection.
Between the years 2006-2007 while Member of parliament for North Horr constituency, he also
served as an Assistant minister for science and technology. At the height of his career (March
2013-August 20'1 7), he served as a pioneer Governor of Marsabit County. Between June 2OO9
and October 20'12, he served as Kenya's Ambassador to Austna with Accreditation to Hungary
and Slovakia and Permanent Representative to the United Nations in Vienna. Between .lgg2_
2015, he served in different positions in Kenya's pubric Administration incruding as a District
Commissioner.

He holds a Master of Arts in Public Administration and public poltcy, University of york, United
Kingdom, 2005, and Bachelor of Arts in Economics, Egerton University, Kenya, 1991

He was appointed Cabinet Secretary, The Nationat Treasury in January 2020, a position he
held until 27rh Septembet 2022.
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Mr. Daniel M. Mutua - Atternate Director to the CS, The National Treasury

Daniel rs a Senior Deputy Drrector. lnvestment rn the National Treasury

He holds a Bachelor of Education (Economics/Busrness)-Kenyatta University (1991) and [,tBA_
EsAMl/Maastricht (2006) and is a Registered certified rnvestment and Financiar Anaryst
(CIFA) Mr. Mutua has undergone lntensive training in many areas such as lnvestment
appraisal, Enterprise Risk Analysjs, Corporate Governance, performance Management,
Project management, Procurement, public Fanance and holds several certificates of proficiency
on Publtc Private Parlnershlps (PPPs).

Mr Mutua has over 30 years public sector experience in various Mintstnes and departments
including TSc, Ministry of Labour, and currenty in the National rreasury-Directorate of public
lnvestments and Portfolio management. He has previously served as an Alternate Director in
the Boards of ICDC, EPZA, WSTF, NBA, KNAC (2001) Ltd, and University of Eldoret Councit
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Born rn '1967 [,4r Daniel Mutua was appointed rn November 2012 as an Alternate Director to
the CS, The National Treasury unlil May 2023

Mr. Joseph Kimemia - Alternate Member to the PS, The National Treasury

CPA Joseph Kimemia rs a hrghly accomplshed professronal in the freld of public Flnance
Management Heisa Deputy Drrector. Budget attheNatronal Treasury He has over 18 years
of experience in Public Finance Management (budgetrng flnancral analysis, and strategrc
plannrnq) at the Natronal Treasury

He holds an Executve IVIBA from Jomo Kenyatta Universrty of Agriculture and Technology
(JKUAf) and a degree in Economics and Statrstics from Egerton University lvlr. Kimemia ls a
Certifred Publrc Accountant (CPA)

Mr Kimemia was appointed as an alternate to the Princrpal Secretary, National Treasury, in
the Board on l\,la I 2023
Mr. Peter Ng'ang'a Kanyua - Non.Executive Oirector

Peter is an accomplished business leader rn Kenya and USA markets running into insurance
security exchange, real estate. lT, security and betting He began his career as an lnvestment
Consullant in the commodrties and denvatives market at the New York stock Exchange
(NYSE) National Association of Stock Dealers Assocration (NASDAQ) and the Chicago Board

of Exchange

Wrth 18 years-experience. Peter has held several senror posrtrons at John Power Ltd. EBET
(K) Limited Energy Tech Africa Limited SENACA Secunty Lrmited among others He received
hls undergraduate degree from the Baruch College Crty Unrversity of New York in Finance
and Economics

Born rn 1966, Peter was re-appointed as a member of the Board in September 2021

Mr. Mwaiwa Kihu - Non-Executive Director

Mwai wa Kihu is an lnvestment and Management consultant He has a wealth of experience
in Group Savings and lnvestment Management, Caprtal Markets lnvestments and Portfolio
Management

He is currently the CEO and founder of Kenya Productivity lnstitute, an lnvestment,
Management and Training consultancy He is a founding member of several organizations
such as the Kenya Association of lnvestment Groups, Fechim lnvestments Limited and
Amalgamated Chama Limrted, where he serves as a director He is a Fellow and Life Member
of Kenya lnstitute of Management (KlM). Member of the lnstitute of Certified lnvestment and
Financial Analysts (lClFA), lnstitute of Directors (lOD) and lnstrtute of Economic Affairs (lEA)
and the East African Kennel Club

He serves as Chairman, Board of Management (BOM) of Empakasi Secondary School in
Kajiado North Sub County. and Friends of Oloolua Forest and a member of the lnstitutronal
Scientific and Ethrcal Review Commrttee at Kenya s lnstrtute of Pnmate Research (lPR)

He has prevrously served as a director of the Capital Markets Authonty (ClilA)i Retirement
Benefits Authonty (RBA): a member of the Governrng Councrl for the Kenya lnstitute of
Management (1983 - 2008) and the Marketrng Socrety of Kenya (1998-1999)

He holds a Bachelor of Technology (B Tech ) degree from Bradford Universrty, UK, (1977)
and an MBA from the United States lnternational Unrversrty - Africa (1983)

Born in '1952. Mwai was appointed to the Board oa July 13.2022
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Mr. Njoroge Ng'ang'a- Non-Executive Director

Nloroge Ng ang'a is a C-Suite Level Executrve wrth a remarkable professional legacy and a
rich leadership history that spans over 30 years in the East Afflcan region Hecurrently serves
as the Executive Director for Progressive Heatage. a family-owned group of businesses
specralizrng in agri-business and real estate

Prior to his current role, Nloroge served as the CEO of Home Afrika between 2013 and 2015
ln the earlier years, Njoroge worked as an expatriate tn Uganda where he held numerous
senior leadership positions These include Genera I Manager at Dyer & B lair Uganda a nd D FCU
Bank Uganda Country Manager at Africa Online Uganda, and Head of lnvestments, Housing
Finance Bank of Uganda

Nloroge is also a member of the CFA lnstitute of East Africa and the lnstitute of Directors in
Kenya. He holds an lrSc in Financial Management from the Unrversrty of London, and an
undergraduate degree in Accounting & Financial Management from Ohio Wesleyan University
He also qualified with the California State Board of Accountancy

Born in 1963, Njoroge was appointed to the Board on J uly 13.2022
Mrs. Grace Tole- Non-Executive Director

Mrs Grace Tole is a career banker wrth over 30 years of experience in Banking Operations
and Management and is currently an independent consultant She has held senior
management positrons at Crtibank NA Kenya, Vrctoria Commercral Bank and M- Oriental
Commercral Bank. Nairobi

Mrs. Tole holds a Master ol Business Adminrstratron Degree rn lnternational Management from
Thunderbird Graduate School, University of Arizona USA, and a Bachelor of Arts (Honours)
from the University of Nairobi

Born in '1953, Grace was appointed to the Board on July 13, 2022

FA John K. Mwangi, EBS - CEO of UFAA & Managinq Trustee

John is the CEO of the Authority & Managing Trustee of the Trust Fund

Prior to his appointment as CEO and lvlanaging Trustee, he was the [4anager, Unclaimed
Financial Assets Line at UFAA, a position he held for four years

John has served for over 20 years in several frnancial institutions within investment and a
commercral banking. He joined the Authority in April 2015 from Bank of Africa (BOA) where
he was a Relationship Manager in rnstrtutional banking Prlor to joining BOA, Mr Mwangi also
worked at Afncan Alliance lnvestment Bank Old Mutual Asset Managers and ICEA Asset
Managers

John is a Certrfled lnvestment and Financral Analyst and Member of the inshtute of Certifled
lnvestment and Financral Analysts (lClFA) He is also a member of Kenya lnstitute of
Management (KlM) He holds an Executive MBA from Strathmore Business School and
undeMent a Modular course on Corporate Entrepreneurshrp and Global Strategy at IESE
Busrness School Un,versrty of Navarra in Barcelona John rs a Certified Trustee by College of
lnsurance and holds an undergraduate degree rn Economrcs and Business Studies from the
University of Nairobi.

Born in 1977 John was re-appointed as the CEO & Managrng Trustee on 1Match2022
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3. Management Teama
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Designation

Chief Executive Officer& Managing Trustee

John is the CEO of the Authority & Llanaging Trustee of the Trusl Fund

Prior to his appointment as CEO and Managing Trustee, John was the Manager
Unclaimed Financial Assets Line at UFAA since April 2015

He was re-appointed as the CEOS Managing Trustee with effect from 1slMarcl]2022

Name

Manager Human Resource& Administration

Caroline is responsible for the facilitation, co-ordination and implementation of human
resource and administration policies, strategies and systems and provision of a

conducive working environment for the Authority.

Caroline also acted as CEO of UFAA following apporntment on lsrNovember 2018
until 28'h February 2019. She joined the Authority in October 2016 following a

successful career in Human resource management and consultancy at institutions in

the manufacturing and flnancial services sector

L

FA John Krhara Mwangr EBS

Mrs Caroline Chepkurui Chirchir

lvr David Mwangi Kamau

-/ \

Corporation Secretary/Manager Legal Services

David is responsible for the Legal, Governance and Corporation Secretary functions
of the Authority.

As a legal and corporate governance professional with over 20 years' experience, he

has held senior management roles in the private and public sectors in Kenya He
joined UFAA on 1'r November 2021

David is a Member of the Law Society of Kenya, the lnstitute of Certified Public
Secretanes of Kenya and the Chartered lnstitute of Arbitrators (London & Kenya)

Mr Francis Mathenge Muchina

Francis is responsible for Planning, developing, coordinating and ensuring delivery of
the Authority s ICT strategy and needs He also oversees management of the Trust
Fund database

Francis joined the Authority in April 2015 following distinguished service in many public

sector institutions including the National Treasury and Kenya Forestry Research
lnstitute (KEFRI)

Manager ICT

CPA Pius Krbet Kimutai

Pius is responsible for ensunng the effective operation of the internal audit function
The role is also responsible for ensuring that UFAA has a Risk Management Strategy
in place with appropriate svstems to identifv and mitiqate identified risks.

Manager Audit, Risk& Assurance
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Name Oesignation

Pius joined the Authority in August 2015, following long service in academia in vanous
schools and in different capacities in Accounting and Audit at Postbank.

Jack Owino Gumboh, PhD

i-.:..i1

Jack is responsible for procurement and supply function and overseeing aspects of
purchasing, negotiations and management of the procurement of goods, works and
services in line with the law.

Jack joined the Authority in January 2018 having served in various capacities in

Supply Chain management in many public and private sector institutions.

Manager Procurement

CPA Beatrice Chelangat
Acting Manager Unclaimed Financial Assets Line

Beatrice is responsible for overall management of the Unclaimed Financial Assets
Trust Fund, including overseeing compliance by holders, investment of received funds
and re-uniflcation to the rightful owners.

Beatrice joined the Authority as a Senior Auditor (Claims) in September 2015 allet
long service in financial management at various institutions including EACC. She was
appointed as Ag lManager UFAL in March 2019.

CPA Henry Taabu Nyegenye
Manager Finance& Accounting

Henry is responsible for managing the Authority's financial operations and ensuring
that there is efficient utilization of financial resources within established policies of the
Authority. He is also responsible for financial accounting and reporting, cash and bank
operations and tax management.

Henry joined the Authority In July 2015 having seNed in risk management& audit,
investment management, financial analysis, treasury management and budget
management in public sector institutions in the energy, health and infrastructure
sector.
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4. Chairman'sStatement

I am pleased to repo( that the Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority continue to maintain fidelity to its mandate. ln line with
our groMh orientation as was scoped in our Strategic Plan 2018-2023, the Authority sustained groMh in Unclaimed
Financial Assets Trust Fund stewardship and in deepening of unclaimed financial assets reunification with their rightful
owners

The Board recognizes the great role played by UFAA in enhancing efficiency and effectiveness to the financial service
sector in Kenya. To this end, the Authority ensures resources are appropriately deployed for socio-economic transformation
among individuals, and the nation at large. The key highlight of the reunification agenda has been on encouraging
management to continually adopt mechanisms that will ensure we bring reuniflcation services to the people and with
enhanced turnaround times in overall service delivery. This is in line with our progressive constitutional requirements of
taking government services proximate lo citizens, Kenya Kwanza Administration's Bottom-Up Economic Transformation
Agenda (BETA) and MTP lV, of Kenya Vision 2030. Besides, we continued playing our advisory role to the Cabinet
Secretary, The National Treasury in anchoring sound polacy direction in Kenya's Unclaimed Financial Assets regime.

On the legislative front, we held liaison meetings with the National Assembly Special Funds Committee with the aim of
driving shared understanding and commitment to unlocking challenges on UFAA's mandate to Receive, Safeguard and
Reunify unclaimed assets. This was on the appreciation that being a new regime in the region, the scope for continual
improvement exists.

The Board of Directors also focussed on ensuring that the Strategic Plan 2018-23 remained aligned to market realities in

its implementation. ln the period, the Strategic plan 2018-2023 was effectively retired and the attendant strategic planning
process lessons learnt. The learnt lessons were carried foMard to inform the crafting of Authority's 2023-2028 Strategic
Plan. The Board remained committed to ensuring that UFAA remain committed in its service delivery to Kenyan citizens

and other stakeholders.

Finally, I wish to thank the President of the Republic of Kenya, His Excellency Or Wlliam Samoei Ruto, C.G.H, for the
opportunity to serve at the Unclaimed Financial Assets Authorityi the Cabinet Secretary, The National Treasury and
Economic Planning for the tremendous support that the Authority continues to receive from his office towards the Authority's

discharge of its mandate. I recognise the stewardship of members of the Board and the Authority as a Trustee of the Fund,

for the unceasing efforts that we continue to put in, for excellent delivery of UFAA's strategic intent and aspirations.

Hon Dr. CPA Francis Kigo Nienga
Chairman of The Board of Dlrectors
Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority

Date
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5. Report of the Chief Executive Ofricer

I am pleased to report that we continued to progressively implement the growth oriented Strategic Plan 2018 - 2023
during this financialyear. We have continued to align our strategies with the government's plan- the Bottom-Up Economic
Transformation Agenda (BETA). ln this regard, UFAA continued to focus its efforts towards the aggregation of Unclaimed
assets from holders, safeguarding these assets and the re-unification of Unclaimed Financial Assets with their rightful
owners for shared socio-economic prosperity.

ln the period, we continued harnessing the partnerships in place in view of deepening compliance and reunification of
unclaimed fnancial assets with their rightful owners. During the year under review, we engaged collaborators including
Huduma Kenya Secretariat (HKS) to facilitate reunification of unclaimed financial assets through the HKS branch networks.
Through this program, members of the public wiil continue receiving reunification servaces at the grassroots. Besides, we
have enhanced our compliance audits across holders in various sectors through various commissioned audits to ascertain
completeness and correctness of the reports we receive for unclaimed assets.

We have reviewed our service delivery model to enable members of the public to search and claim their unclaimed assets
online through an online platform. We have also automated our claiming process and to enhance our service delivery to
the public This development has been in response to the feedback that we continually receive from our customers in vrew
of streamlining and therefore minimizing pain-points along the reunification customer joumey.

As part of reforms, the Finance Act, 2022 amended the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, No. 40 of 2011 gaving rise to three
provisions namely: waiver of penalties for surrendered assets by holders for financial yeat 20221202! Establishment of a
year-long voluntary disclosure program, and capping of penalties not to exceed the value of the assets found to be
reportable and deliverable to the Authority upon audit with an objective of enhancing compliance rate We held Holders'
Conference with the twin objective of enhancing compliance with the Act. Through such mechanasms, UFAA aims to
collaborate with holders as primary reunification agents

The Authority retired its Strategic Plan 2018-2023. ln the period, more measures aimed at enhancing collection of
unclaimed assets and reunification were undertaken. We will continue to ensure due measures are implemented so that
we effectively discharge UFAA mandate. We remain optimistic that the Authority will remain a signif c€nt player in Kenya's
financial service and productive sector.

ln respect to Governance, Risk and Compliance theme, UFAA remain committed to ensuring adherence to the Public
Financial Management Act and Regulations, the Public Procurement and Assets Disposal Act and all other legislations
that guide the implementation of its mandate. Our collective etforts have been and remain to guarantee the indefinite right
of reunification of unclaimed financial assets with their rightful owners for the country's socio-economic development.

My sincere gratitude goes to the National Treasury forthe support that the Authority has received in entrenching thrs regrme
in the country. I also appreciate the collective efforts ofthe Board of Directors in steering UFAA as an Authority and Trustee
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ed Financial Assets Trust Fund. N4ay I also thank the Management and staff for the efforts they have put in
ate of the Authority is effectively implemented

FA Joh Mwangi, EBS
CEO/Managlng Trustee
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6. Review of Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority Performance for FY 202212023
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Strategic
Pillar

Strategic Obiective Key Pertormance lndicators Activities Achievements

Pillar 1:

Recerve

Objective 1:

Enhance holder compliance to
ensure recerpt of Kshs 100 billion

of unclaimed financial assets by

2023

Holders' declaration and

surrender of Unclaimed
Financial Assets

Collect Kshs 4.0 billion unclaimed financial
assets from holders.

Kshs 4 48 billion in cash representing '112.0 %

achievement of target realized was collected.
Enhancement of cash collections of UFAs from

holders was attributable to Voluntary UFA
Disclosure Programme executed, holders'
auditing and holders' enforcement action was

undertaken in addition to partnerships with
other Government agencies rolled out.

ln the period, UFAA was able to map out
sources of UFAS through compliance
partnerships, monitoring and reporling besides
engaging with regulatory bodies (such as

ICPAK, CBK, CMA and PSASB) on dasclosure

and reporting frameworuroadmap for private

sector entities financial statements:
strengthened holder compliance enforcement;
promoted mediation/arbitration as a tool of
conflict resolution with holders, undertook
targeted holders' education and awareness
campaigns, implemented UFAMS with a

validation check on holders' reports for
mandatory flelds.

Pillat 2.

Safeguard
Obrective 2:

Strengthen accountability and

sustainability in safeguarding
unclaimed fi nancial assets.

lnvestment rate of return

Budget funding and absorption

Attain investment income of Kshs 2.0 billion

100 % Budget funding and absorption

Kshs 2.35 billion realized, representing 118olo

achievement on investing activities.

100% Budget funding, with 64% budget
utilization for FY 2022123.

ln the period, UFAA invested available funds in

line with the approved investment policy

statement (lPS) as aligned to the UFA Act,

ensured safe custody of all reported UFAS,

ensured optimal management of financial
resources, and ensured timeliness, prudence,

and transparency in reporting.

x t



Pillar 3:

Reunite
Ob.loctYe 3:
Reunite 5% received UFA as at 1d
July 2022 to the righttul owners

Reunification rate in respecl to
amount and number of claims
processed and paid

Process and pay out claims amounting
Kshs 1 billion.

Reunite 1 1,000 claimants

Kshs 596 million in cash and non-cash claims
paid out representing 59.@ % achievemenl of
target realized. Reunification eficrts to be
continually improved.
7,349 claimants reunified representing 66.81
% achievement of target.
ln the period, UFAA was able to segment data
using available unique primary identifiers;
reviewed claims processing policy and
procedures; implemented difierent modes of
payments; provided a dedicated customer
service deski and implemented UFAM
systems.

Unclalmed Financlal Asset3 Authority
Annual ReporB and Flnanchl Statements
For tha year end€d June 30, 2023.

Oa o a a o a
xlv

a o a a a



a

a

a

o

o

a

a

a

o

O

Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30,2023.

7. Corporate Govemance Statement

The Authority rccognrzes that high standards of Corporate Govemance throughout the Authonty are essential for the

delivery of the Authority's strategic objectives. To fris end, the Board is committed to conducting the Authority's bLrsiness

in accordance wth high standards of corpol?lte govemance with a view to creating and delivenng value to its stakeholders

The Authorjty has adopted a system of intemai controls, a risk management framework and corporale govemance policies

and practices which are designed to support and promote the responsjble management and conducl of the Authority As

a public sector organization dedicated to promoting good govemance, the Authority's decisions are guided by t]e core

tenets prescribed in the Public Otficers Ethics Act, lntemal Codes of Conduct and Corporate Govemance guidelines, as

well as the Board Charter and its committees

The Board charter

The Board Charter is a commitment by the members of the Board to discharge the mandate ol the Authority. lt seeks to

ensure the effectiveness of each Directois contribution in the govemance of the Authority by facilitating full and flee

exercise oi independent judgment and professional competencies. lt outlines the rules that guide the Board and does not

in any way replace or supersede any laws and regulations that govern the Authority.

As per ttre Unclaimed Financial Assets Ac1 2011, the Board consists of six (6) non€xeculive members and the Chief

Executive officer As at 3os June 2023, the following were serving as members of the Board of Directors:

Name Position

Hon Dr CPA Francis k Njenga Chairman

Joseph Kimemia Alt. Member

Mwai wa Kihu Member

Njoroge Nganga Member

Grace Tole Member

Peter Kanyua Member

FA John Mwangi, EBS CEO &MT

Board Responsibilities

The independence of the Board of Directors from the Authority's Management is ensured by the separation of functions of

the Chairman and CEO and a clear definition of their responsibilties. This helps in achieving an appropriate balance of

power, increased accountability, improved capacity for decision-makrng and independence of management The Board

has been assigned a clear mandate and retains ultlmate responsibility for the Authonty's Performance.

The Board takes the primary responsibility of determining the Authority's vision, mission and values, deciding the Authority's

strategic objectives and key elements of govemance processes underpinning operations of the Authority. It retains tull and

effective control over the Authority by monitoring Management in its implementation of plans and stEtegies, review of

management accounts, and major captal investrnents and expenditure. The Board strives to act beyond the minimL,m

requirements and benchmarks the Authority's performance against intemational best practice

Board f,leetings attendance from 1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023

Full and Speciel Board meetjngs attendance

Name Meetinqs Attended Absent

Hon Dr CPA Francrs Kiqo Nienqa 6 3

6 3

Daniel Mutua 6 ls
Joseph Kimemia 6

lvlwai wa Kihu 6 6

Nioroqe Nqanqa 6 6

Grace Tole 6 6

Peter Kanvua 6

FA John Mwanqi, EBS 6 5
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Board Committees

The Board Committees bcilitate decision-making to assist the Board in execulion of its duties, powers and authonty
However, delegation of authority to the committees does not in any way mitigate or dissipate the discharge by the Board
of its duties and responsibilities Board committees have been established with formal wriflen terms oi reference and
observe the same rules of conduct and procedures as the Board The following three (3) committees have been set up:

Finance and Human Resource Committee

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

o

a

This committee assesses and advises on the integrity of the Authority's financial statements, financial plans and budgets.
It reviev6 periodic financial performance, management accounts and the Authority's general financial health lt also advises
fle Board on the organtzatonal structure, core functions and staff establishment. lt provides guidance on Human Resource
policies and makes recommendatrons that promote operationat etficiency and capacity enhancement.

The Committee was reconstituted during the year. Members as at 3Oh June 2023:

Name Position
Grace Tole Chairperson
Mwai wa Kihu Member
Joseph Kimemia lvlembar

Finance and Human Resource Committ€e Meetings attendance

Name No. of Meetings Meeting attended Meetings
absent

Grace Tole 5 4 1

Mwai wa Kihu 5 4 ,|

Daniel Mutua 5 4 I
Joseph Kimemra

Audit and Risk Committee
This committee reviews the scope and effectiveness of rntemal controls and risk management systems which guide and
monitor financial and non-financial nsks lt monitors the Authority's compliance wlth the code of conduct and ethics. The
Committee was reconstituted dunng the year Members as at 3Ob June 2023:

Name Position
Nganga Njoroge Chairman
Peter Kanyua Member
Mwai wa Kihu Member
Joseph Kimemia Member

Audit and Risk Committee t eetin attendance
Name ireetings Lttended Absent
Nganga Njorcge 5

Peter Kanyua 5 5

Daniel Mutua 4 4

Mwai wa Kihu 5 4 1

Joseph Kimemia 1 1

Technical and lnvestnent Committee

The pdmary responsibility of the Technicai and lnvestment Committee is to advise the Board on pertinent issues regarding
the realization of the Authority's core mandate The Commjttee advises the Board on the levet of compliance wlth the

o
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provisions ot the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act. 201'l and also advise the Board on proper management of records
relating to unclaimed financial assets, including the establishment and maintenance of a reliable unclaimed financial assets
database.

The Committee was reconstituted during the year. Members as at 30th June 2023

Name Positlon

Mwai wa Kihu Chairman

Peter Kanyua Member

Njoroge Nganga Member

Grace Tole Member

Technlcal and lnvestment committee Meeting attendance

Name Meetings Attended Absent

Mwai wa Kihu 4 1

Peter Kanyua 4 4

Njoroge Nganga 4 3 1

Grace Tole 4 3 1

Stratogy and Emciency Enhancement Committee

The primary responsibility of the Strategy and Efficiency Committee is to advise the Board on pertinent issues regarding

the realization of the Authority's core mandate. The Committee advises the Board on the level of compliance with the
provisions of the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, 2011 and also advise the Board on proper management of records
relating to unclaimed financialassets, including the establishment and maintenance ofa reliable unclaimed financial assets
database.

The Committee was reconstituted during the year. Members as at 30h June 2023

Name Poaltlon

Peter Kanyua Chairman

Grace Tole irember

Njoroge Nganga Member

Joseph Kimemia Member

Stre and Efflclen Enhancement Committee

o

AbsentName l{eetings Attended

Peter Kanyua 2

Grace Tole 2 ,
Njoroge Nganga 2

Daniel Mutua 2 2

Joseph Kimemia

a
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8. Management Discussion and Analysis

Openaional and financial perlormance

The Authority realized a total ol Kshs 769.86 million in revenues for the financial year ended 30 June 2023. This includes
Kshs 651 03 million, which the Cabinet Secretary, approved for the Authority to utilize from the Trust Fund. Other revenues
are Kshs 41.08 million reimbursement of audit fees utilized on compliance audits and Kshs 15.7 million income realized
from call account deposits. Kshs 6'1.75 million was utilized from carry-over funds

Budget utilization stood at 69 2% of budgeted funds as at year end. The area of significant low absorption was staff
emoluments due to the delay in finalizing of approvals for recruitment of additional staff, including delays in approval to
recruit staff to fill existing vacancies. We are however optimistic that this will be addressed in the new financial year,
following liaison with all relevant government agencies.

Key proJects and lnvestment decisions the Authority ls plannlng/lmplementing.

The Authority engaged in several key projects during the year. Key among these was the reconciliation of shares in

collaboration with the Registrars, Stockbrokers, lnvestment Banks, NSE, CMA and CDSC. lt is expected that the report
generated will result in actual number of unclaimed shares which may then be included in the face of financial statements
as opposed to the current position where they are included as a note The Strategic Plan 2018-23 was retired and the Plan
for 2023-28 was developed within this year

Other initiatives are engagements with PSASB to enhance disclosures of Unclaimed FinancialAssets in the public sectori
capacaty buildang for staff to manage Huduma centres, lnformation Security Management, holders' conferences in Nairobi,
Nakuru and Kisumu, Reunificatlon clinics in Thika, Nyeri and Nakuru and physical tracing of claimants in Nakuru, Nanyuki,
Kirinyaga. Kisumu, Kiambu, Nyeri, Eldoret, Machakos and Kisii counties.

Malor Rlsks tacing the Organization

Staff capacity continues to be an issue that portends significant risk to the entity. This is since it impacts not only efficiency
in operations but also segregation of duties. To address the challenge, outsourcing of services and automation are used
as key strategic components of the organization. These however present additional risks rn information security and the
need ilr resources to manage the outsourced service providers.

Compllance with statutory requ iremenb

The Authority canies out its operations in adherence to the Public Finance Management Act and Regulations, Public
Procurement and Assets Disposal Act and regulations in financial management and labour and employment laws. ln
addition, adherence to the unclaimed Financial Assets Act is given key priority in all operations, including other relevant
circulars and guidelines from government.

Material arrears ln satutory/ltnanc ial obligations

There were no material arrears in financial obligations. Given the Authority operates on an accrual basis, all the accrued
amounts are provided for in the budget. The obligations will be settled as and when activities relating to them are finalized

F i n a n c ial P robitylcoyemance rssues

No financial probity issues were noted during the year under review

Following the general election held in August 2022, whete the new government led by His Excellency Dr Wlliam Ruto
came to ofnce, Prof. Njuguna Ndung'u was appointed, and Ambassador Ukur Yattani was replaced as CS National
Treasury and Economic Planning (and a non-executive member of the Board). ln addition, Mr. Richard Kiplagat was
replaced as Chairman and member of the Board with Hon Dr CPA Francis Kigo Njenga being appointed in his place. Also,
Mr Joseph Kimemia was appointed as an alternate director to the CS, The National Treasury to replace Mr. Daniel Mutua
in May 2023. Mr Livingstone Mburu served in the Board as a representative of the lnspector General of State Corporations.

Mr lrwai Kihu, lvlr Peter Kanyua, Ms Grace Tolle and Mr Njoroge Ng ang'a were replaced as board members on 'l8ri August
2023 by Benson Rono Benhard, Samuel D.K Mkonu, Joyce Mwende Mutegi and Rebecca Nabwire Osogo
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9. Corporate Social ResponsibilitylSustainability Reporting

Sustainability Strategy and Protile

The Authority continued to deepen its partnership engagements, with regulatory agencies and other key stakeholders. In
the period under review, UFAA focused on the "whole of Government" approach, including with PSASB, CirA, Kenya
Yearbook Editorial Board, Office of the Auditor General, Judiciary, NGAO and Huduma Kenya Secretariat, to support
delivery of the Authority mandate.

Besides, UFAA facilitated market stabilization of the overall interest rate regime in Kenya. This action was realized through
sustained investment of all unclaimed assets not required for immediate reunification in Treasury Bills at non-competitlve
rate thus assisting in govemment efforts to manage interest rates.

Environmental Performance

UFAA has a workplace occupational Health and Safety Policy (OSH). This is the policy that guides most aspects relating
to the workplace environment. ln the just concluded Financial year UFAA made the following milestones some of which
were as recommended in the OSHA Audit that were previously raised by the Oirectorate of Occupational Health and Safety
in the workplace notably, improving Office ventilation, training some of the staff First AID and installation of additional First
AID in all strategic points in the authority in the just concluded, trainang staff on fire-fighting; fitting the building premises
with fre-fighting equipment including identifying a fire assembly point, enhancing office ergonomics including provision of
suitable furniture to cater for staff in its bid to improve the work environment

Going forward, the Authority aspires to mobilize resources to kickstart the process of acquiring own premises that will have
provisions for all the requirements of an environmentally friendly working environment in the long term.

Employee Welfare

Employee welfare is an area of significant interest in the Authority' operations. To this end, various policies and schemes
that are geared towards welfare, gender and disability mainstreaming have been put in place. These include car and
housing benefit, medical and group life insurance, pension scheme among others. ln addition, the Authority has developed
career guidelines as well as initiating a reward and sanctions policy to give staff career direction and to reward good
perfo rm a nce.

Staff are continuously trained to update their skills. Staff policies and schemes are continually reviewed to ensure they
address emerging needs of staff. Also, the Authority has continuously adhered to Government guidelines aimed at
mitigating the risks associated with workplace illness contracted by staff. These measures include medical cover for mental
health treatment, counselling services, annual medical check-ups and approved vaccinations for the staff and family
members, and fumigatron of office premises

ltlarketplace practices-

a) Responsible competition practice

The Authority promotes use of open tender as the prefened method of procurement to enhance competjtion and openness
in matters procurement. Also, in line with govemment guidelines, the Authority ensures that the youth, women, and persons
with disability are alloc€ted 30% of all the Authority's procurement opportunities, including ensuring that 40% of all
procurement opportunities are allocated to company's owned by Kenyans, through the 'Buy Kenya Build Kenya" initiative.

ln its procurement processes, the Authority adheres to the Public Procurement and Assets Disposal laws. This is meant to
not only ensure fairness, but also promote openness in management of procurement processes.

b) Responsible Supply chain and supplier relations

The Authority's annually appraises vendors, and any contract extensions are based on performance. Suppliers are also
periodically sensitized on new laws and regulations as well as best procurement practices on an annual basis. Finally,
payments to suppliers are made within payment timelines specifed in contracts or purchase and seryice orders.

c) Respon3lble marketing and adverlisement

a

Customer Relationship Management
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The Authority procured & implemented a call management system to ensure efficiency in managing customer calls. To
address customer complaints and suggestions, the Authority submits quarterly reports to the commission on the
Administrative of Justice (Office of the Ombudsman) which among other, show how customers complaints are addressed

CRM involves managing interactions, understanding customer needs and improve customer satisfaction

CRM has helped collect customer data from various interaction touchpoints to gain insights into customer preferences and
behaviour, to aid the Authority tailor marketing and awareness messages By practrsing responsible marketing,
advertisement, and implementing effective CRM strategies, business can build strong relationships with their customers,
enhance brand loyalty, and contribute to a more sustainable and ethical marketplace.

Corruption Prevention

To address corruption, a corruption Prevention Committee (CPC) has been put in place and two (2) integrity Officers trained
by the Ethics and Anti-Corruption commission (EACC)

Media Engagement

The Authority rolled out Digital media campaign dubbed '#LabdaumeomokaNaHaujur" to drive interest and fooltraffic
through service centers such as Huduma desks, claim portal and Call Centre. The campaign entailed placement of adveds
on Twitter, Facebook and google display network. A campaign landing page was also created on UFAA website to generate
marketing leads. Market leads generated are followed-up by way of direct SMS to encourage customers to lodge a claim

The Authonty engaged the media to provide thought leadership and update members of the press on matters of unclaimed
financial assets regime. The Authority also engaged on Media Appearance on National TV and leading daily Newspapers
to sensitize the public on their'lost and found' Unclaimed Financial Assets. A reunification clinic was also held locally, and
diaspora conferences done on efforts to reach and partner with Kenyans living abroad and addressing initiatives on
reunification.

d) Product stewardship

The Authority has continued to enhance collaboration with holders before making a decision to audit. ln addition, the
Authority in collaboration with Kenya Yearbook Edatorial Board has published digital Quick lnfo bytes edition on unclaimed
financial assets regime. The Ouick lnfo bytes 21st edition covered information about unclaimed financial assets for
circulation at no cost to the Authority.

Corporate Social Responsibility

lnternational Women's Day

Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority parlicipated in internatjonal women's day planning and implementation

The international women's day is a global day that is used to commemorate the socio, economic, cultural, and political
achievements ofwomen. lt also marks callto action for accelerating genderequality. Various events take place to celebrate
socio-economic & cultural achievements of women

The yeais theme was "DigitALL; lnnovation and technology for gender equality. The event was held on 2nd March,2023 at
Kenyatta lntemational Convention Centre (KICC). The chief guest was H.E The President ofthe Republic of Kenya, Hon.
Dr. William Samoei Ruto.
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UFAA Mashinani

At Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority, we believe in the importance of corporate social responsibility and making a
positive impact in the communrties where we operate. We are dedicated to conducting our business in an ethical and
sustainable manner, respecting the environment, supporting diversity, inclusion and empowering our employees to give

back through volunteering and chantable initiatives Our commitment extends beyond our core business, as we seek
opportunities to contribute to the well-being and advancement of society. We are continuously exploring ways to address
social challenges, uplift disadvantaged communities, and promote long-term sustainable development. Together, with our
stakeholders, we aspire to create a better and more equitable world for all.

To raise awareness about unclaimed financial assets, we organized a series of outreach campaigns targeting various
demographics across the nation. These campaigns were designed to educate the public about the process of claiming
assets and the importance of keeping their financial records up to date The response from the public has been
encouraging, leading to a rise tn the number of inquiries and claims initiated. Throughout the year, we strengthened our
partnerships with financial institutions, government agencies, and other relevant organizations These collaborative efforts
have streamlined the process of identitying unclaimed assets and facilitated their efficient reunification The synergy
between the Authority and these stakeholders has been crucial in expanding our reach and impact.
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10. Roport of the Dlrectorg

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended which show the state
of the Authority's afhirs.

Principal sctivltles

The principal activities of the entity are to receive, safeguard and re-unite unclaimed assets with the rightful owners or
beneficiaries.
ln addition, the Authority also has a responsibility to advise the Cabinet Secretary National Treasury on the national policy
to be icllowed with regard to unctaimed assets and to implement a government policies relating to it.

ll. Results

The results of the entity for the year ended June 30, 2023 are set out on page 1 to 5.

ill. Directors

The members of the Board of Directors who served during the year are shown on page v to viii

lv. Divldends/Surplusremlaslon

ln accordance with Section 219 (2) of the Public Financial Management Act regulations, regulatory entities shall remit into
consolidated Fund, ninety per centum of its surplus funds reported in the audited financial statements after the end ofeach
frnancial year. Budget performance and absorption indicates a balance of Kshs 200.73 mi ion. The entity is in discussrons
with the National Treasury with a view to utilizing the tunds in other areas that will enhance sustainability in operations.

v. Auditors

The Auditor General is responsible for the statutory audit of Unclaamed Financial Assets Authority for the year ended June
30.2023.

By Order of the Board

Oavld Kamau
Corporatlon Secretary/Haad of Legal Services

Nairobl

Dete13..l.22-J.?9-24
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11. Statement of OirectorE' Responslbillties

Section 81 of the Public Finance Management Act, Revised 2015, Section '14 of the State Corporations Act, and Section

46 of the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, 2011, require the Directors to prepare financial statements in respect of the

Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority (the'Authority'), which give a true and fair view of the financial position of the

Authority at the end of the financial year and its financial performanc€ for the year then ended in accordance with

lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards. The Oirectors are responsible for ensuring that the Authority keeps

proper accrunting records that are sufficient to show and explain the transactions ofthe Authority, disclose with reasonable

accuracy at any time the financial position of the Authority, and that enables them to prepare financial statements of the

Authority that comply with prescribed financial reporting standards and in the manner required by Section 46 of the

Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, Seclion 81 of the Public Finance Management Act, Revised 2015 and Section 14 of the

State Corporations Act. They are also responsible for safeguardir,g the assets of the Authority and for taking reasonable

steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors accept responsibility for the presentation and preparation of financial statements of the Authority in

accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standirds and in the manner required by Section 46 of the

Unclaimed Financial Assets Act, Section 81 of the Public Finance Management Act, Revised 20'15 and Section 14 of the

State Corporations Act. They also accept responsibillty for:

Designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control as they determine necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material missiatements, whether due to fraud or enor.
Selecting suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistentlyi and
Making judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Having assessed the Authority's ability to continue as a going concem, the oirectors are not aware of any material

uncertaintjes related to events or conditions that may cast doubt upon the Authority's ability to continue as a going concern.

The Oirectors acknowledge that the independent audit of the financial statements does not relieve them of their

responsibility.

Approval of the financial statements

The Authority's financial statements were approved by the aoaro on i3..f J:-.i024 and signed on rts behalfby:

chie Ex
Mwangl, EBS

ecutive Offi cer/Managing Trustee
Hon. Dr CPA Francls Klgo Njenga
Chalrman
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON UNCLAIMED FINANC]AL ASSETS
AUTHORITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2023

PREAMBLE

I draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
ate laidy presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on LaMulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resourcrs are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure the Government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the intended purpose.

C. Report on the Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, risk
management environment and internal controls, developed and implemented by those
charged with governance for orderly, efficienl and effective operations of the entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 o't the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the report when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Unclaimed Financial Assets
Authority set out on pages 1 to 23, which comprise of the statement of financial position
as'at 30 June, 2023 and the statement of statement of financial perfo;mance, statement
of changes in net assets, statement of cash flows and statement of comparison of budget

Report ofthe Auditor-General on Unclaimed Financial Assets Authorityfor the year ended J0 June, 2023



and actual amounts for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of Article 229
of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act,2015. I have obtalned
all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief, were
nec€ssary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority as at 30 June, 2023 and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with lnternational
Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and comply with Unclaimed Financial
Assets Act, 20'11 and the Public Finance Management Ac., 2012.

Basis for Opinion

The audit was conducted in accordance with the lnternational Standards for Supreme
Audit lnstitutions (lSSA|s). I am independent of the Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority
Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on the Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical
requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. I believe
that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Budgetary Control and Performance

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects final receipts budget
and actual on comparable basis of Kshs.7'16,780,000 and Kshs.769,868,000 respectively
resulting in revenue over-collection of Kshs.53,088,000 or 7% of lhe budget. Similarly,
the statement reflects final expenditure budget and actual on comparable basis of
Kshs.716,780,000 and Kshs.497,610,000 respectively resulting to an under-expenditure
of Kshs.219,170,000 or 30% of the budget. The under-expenditure affected the planned
activities and may have impacted negatively on service delivery to the public.

My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution and based on the audit procedures
performed, I confirm that nothing has come to my attention to cause me to believe that
public resources have not been applied laMully and in an effective way.

o
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Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with the lnternational Standards for Supreme
Audit lnstitutions (lSSAls) 4000. The Standard requires that I comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements
comply in all material respects, with the authorities that govern them. I believe that the
audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
conclusion.

REPORT ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK
MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1Xa) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and based on the audit
procedures performed, lconfirm that nothing has come to my attention to cause me to
believe that internal controls, risk management and governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with the lnternational Standards for Supreme
Audit lnstitutions (lSSAls) 2315 and 2330. The Standards require that I plan and perform
the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective processes and systems of internal
controls, risk Management and overall governance were operating effectively in all
material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufiicient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal controls as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Authority's ability to continue to sustain services, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to terminate the Authority or cease operations.

The Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordanc€ with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements

Report ofthe Auditor-General on Unclqimed Finqnciql Assets Authoritylor the year ended 30 June, 202J
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comply with the authorities which govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Authority's financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to governance
and risk management and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Anicle 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6\ ot the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) oI the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

Report ofthe Auditor-General on Unclaimed Financial Asse,s Authorityfor the year ended 30 June, 202 3
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As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide.a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Authority's
ability to continue to sustain its services. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
I am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audit
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Authority to cease to
continue to sustain its services.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Authority to express an opinion on the financial statements.

. Perform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal controls that are identified during the audit.

I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and
where applicable, related safeguards.

FCPA CBS
AUDITOR.GENERAL

Nairobi

17 April,2024

r rii
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Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2023.

13. Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended June 30,2023

Note 2022-2023 202't-2022

Shs'000 Shs'000
REVENUE

Revenue from Non-Exchange
Transactions

Government Grant - Recurrent 6 0 149,900

Government Grants - Capital Funding 0 0

L,FAA-Trust Fund lncome 7 651,030 559,600

Revenue from Exchanqe Transactions
Finance lncome I 15,705 10,764

Other lncome 41,383 14.544

0

TOTAL REVENUE 708,118 734,808

EXPENSES

Operatinq Expenses

Staff Costs 10 144,O77 't42,U6

Board Exoenses 11 24,397 't7 ,904
Administrative ExDenses 12 315,657 351,794

Depreciation and amoftzation to 18,543 21.157

Total Operatinq ExDenses 502,674 533,201

Sumlus for the Year Before Taxes 205,444 201,607

Provision for tax (4.711) (3.229\

Surplus After Taxes 200,733 198,378

The notes set out on pages 6 to 21 form an integral part of these Financial Statements

The Financial Statements set out on pages 1 to 5 were signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by

a

FA. John iiiwangi, EBS

oate.!3..l8.z.lze.za oate.lZ.l.oLl..a-a.ze

Manager Finance& Accounting
CPA, Henry Taabu
ICPAK Member Number: 5413

Chairman of the UFAA Board
Hon Dr CPA Francis Kigo Nienga

oate .B..l.Q l)zoz4

aging Trustee

a

a



a

Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority
Annual Reporb and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2023.

14. Statement of Financial Position as atJune 30,2023

2022-2023 2021-2022
Shs'000 Shs'000

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equrvalents 13 181,226 440.985
Receivables and Prepavments 14(b) 962,168 573,855
lnventories 15 1 ,591 1,490

Total Current Assets 1,144,985 1,016,330

Non-Current Assets
Motor Vehicles and Equipment 16(a) 1 1,536 15,481
lntanqible Assets 16(b) 94,473 16,417

Work in Proqress 14la) 35,O22 78,970
Staff Houses and car loan scheme 17 249,610 249,610
Total Non-Current Assets 390,641 360,478
TotalAssets 1,535,626 1,376,808

LIABILITIES

Payables, Accruals and Provisions 18 130,456 172.371

Total Liabilities 130,456 172,371
Reserves

Net Reserves 1,405,170 1,204,437

Total Net Reserves and Liabilities '1,535,526 1,376,808

The Financial Statements set out on pages I to 5 were signed on behatf of the Board of Di rs by

o

a

a

o

a

o

a

a

a

a

o-
C,E ing Trustee
FA. Jo n Mwangi, EBS

o.t" 13loz )zoz*

Manager Frna Accounting
CPA, Henry Taabu
ICPAK Member Number: 5413

o"t rzl0zlzoz+

Chairman of the UFAA Board
Hon Dr CPA Francis Kigo Nienga

oate J3 l o+ltocO
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15. Statemont of Changas ln N6t Assets for the Yoar Ended June 30, 2023

a

a

o

a

2022-2023 2021t2022

Accumulat8d Surplus Shs '000 Shs '000

At Start of the year 1,204,437 1,006,134

Surplus for the year 200,733 198,378

Budget Carry over (75)

't,405,170 1,204,437

,

3



Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2023.

16. Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

The Financial Statements set out on pages 1 to 5 were signed on behalt of the Board of Directors by

C,E ng Trustee Manager Fina Accounting

o

o

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

a

a

Chairman of the UFAA Board
Hon Dr CPA Francis Kigo NlengaFA. John iilwangl, EBS CPA, Henry Taabu

ICPAK Member Number: 54'13

Datel3.l0.zl zo.z.a oate ,3.l/1?-)2o".4 oate Bloz)+04

4

o

2022-2023 2021-2022

Shs'000 Shs'000
Cashflow3 from operating actlvities
Surplus 200,733 198,378

Adjustment for non-cash movements

Depreciation and amortization 18,543 21,157

Opsrating surplus before Chang€s
in Workinq Capital 219,276 219,535

Decrease/lncrease in receivables and Prepayments (388,313) 201,410

Decrease/lncrease in lnventories (101) (2'19)

Decrease/lncrease in Payables, Accruals and Provisions (41.9'15) (33,112)

Net Changes in Workinq Capltal (430,329) 168,079
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & lntangible
asset (92,654) (13,537)

Decrease/lncrease in Work in Proqress 43.948 (78.970)

Non-cash reduction in net assets

Net Cash used in lnv$ti Activities

Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalenta

0

(48,706)
5

$2,5A21

(259,7s9) 295,032

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Start of Year/Period
440,985 145,953

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year/Period
141,226 440,985
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'17. Statoment of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2023

a. Favourable interest rates and availability of more cash not requrred for immediate use led to more call deposit income.
b. Enhanced enlorcement for Audit fee refunds from holders, because of amnesty period to holders.
c. Delay in approval of HR instruments and implementation of target staff complement.
d. Delay in onboarding of shares, delay and partial roll-out of Huduma Kenya Collaboration that planned
e. Terms of some board members ended, thus affecting the Board work plan and replacements were done in FY 2023124
f. Less office space acquired due to delay in approval and recruitment of additional staff.
g. Less ICT equipment acquired due to delay in approval and recruitment ofadditional staff.

Reconciliation of Budget and Statement of financial performance is given as note 21

a a a a a

Notes

5

Item
Approved
Budqet Adlustments Final Budqet Actual

Performance
difference

Remarks
LJtilization

FY22-23 FY22-23 FY22-23 FY22-23

Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs '0(x) Shs'000 Shs'000
Govemment Grants 149,S00 (149,900) 0 0 0

Carry forward income 61,750 0 61,750 61,750 0 100

Finance lncome 4,000 0 4,000 15,705 11,705 a 392

Trust Fund lnmme 559,&0 91,400 651,030 65'1,030 0

Other lncomes 0 0 0 41,383 41,383 b

Total lncome 775,280 (s8,s00) 716,780 769,868 53,088

Expenses
ComDensation of emplovees 202,780 0 202.780 144,077 58,703 c 71

Goods and services 476.950 (4s,300) 433.650 289,285 144,365 d o(

Board Expenses 22,120 2,300 24.420 24,397 )1 e 100

Rent Paid 32,500 0 32,500 26,372 6124 f 81

Capital Expenditure 40,930 (17,500) 23,430 13,479 9,951 q 58

Total Expenditure 775,280 (58,500) 716,780 497,610 219,170

SurDlus for the oeriod 0 0 0 272,258 272,258
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18. Notes to the Financial Statements

1, GENERAL INFORMATION

The Unclaimed Fanancial Assets Authority (UFAAJ the "Authority") is established by and derives its authority and
accountability from the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act No.4O of 2011. The entity is wholly owned by the Government
of Kenya and is domiciled in Kenya. The entity's principal activity is to enforce and generally administer the provisions
ofthe Act, receive all payments required by the Act to be made to the Unclaimed Assets Trust Fund (lhe "Fund') among
others.

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Authority's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply with lnternational public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS). The Iinancial statements are presented in Kenya shillings, which is the funclionat and
reporting currency of lhe Authority and all values are rounded lo lhe nearest lhousand (ShsOOO). The accounting
policies have been consistently applied to allthe years presenled.

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost, unless slated otherwise. The cash flow
statement is prepared using the indirect method. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis.

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(i) New and amended standards adopted by the Authority
There were no new standards that have been adopted by the Authority

(ii) New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

The accounting requirements for amalgamations in IPSAS 40 are based on existing information. which enables public
sector entities to avoid unnecessary valuation costs, while still meeting users'needs. IPSAS 40 applies from January
1 , 2019, with earlier adoption encouraged. This standard has no impact on the entity.
IPSAS 41, Financial lnstruments, establishes new requirements for classifying, recognizing and measuring financial
instrumenls to replace those in IPSAS 29, Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement. The effeclive date of
IPSAS 41 is January 1 . 2022, wilh| eady adoption encouraged.

IPSAS 42 Social Benerits provides guidance on accounting for social beneflts expendilure. lt defines sociat benefits as
cash transfers paid to specific individuals and/or households to mitigate the effect of sociat risk. The standard requires
an entity to recognize an expense and a liabilily for the next social benefll payment. IPSAS 42 establishes principles
and requirements for:

. Recognising expenses and liabilities for social benelitsi

. lvleasuring expenses and liabilities for social benefits;

. Presenting information about social benefits in the linancial statements; and

. Determining what information to disclose to enable users of the linancial statements to evaluate the nature
and financial effects of the social benefts provided by the reporting entity.

The effective date for IPSAS 42 is for periods beginning on ot attet January 1,2OZZ.
These new standards that are not yet effective for the Authority are not expected to have any material impact on the
financial statements of the Authority.

There are no other IPSASS or IFRIC interpretations that are not yet effective that would be expected to have a material
impacl on the Authority.

3. ADOPTION OF NEW ANO REVISED STANDARDS

Relevant new standards and amendments to published standards effective for the year ended 30
June 2023
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Standard
lmpact

tPsAs 41:
Financial
lnstruments

Applicable: 1'r January 2023:

The ob.iective of IPSAS 41 is to establish principles for the llnancial reporting of financial assets

and liabilities that will present relevant and useful informalion to users of Iinancial statements

for their assessment of the amounts, timing and uncertainty of an Entity's future cash flows.

IPSAS 41 provides users of financial statements with more useful information than IPSAS 29,

by:

. Applying a single classification and measurement model for financial assets that considers the

characteristics of the asset's cash flows and the objective for which the asset is held;

. Applying a single forward-looking expected credit loss model that is applicable to all financial

instruments subject to impairment testing; and

. Applying an improved hedge accounting model that broadens the hedging arrangements in

scope of the guidance. The model develops a strong link between an Enlity's risk

management strategies and the accounting treatment for instruments held as part of the risk

management strategy.

The standard is nol relevant to the Slatements as at 30rh June 2023.

IPSAS 42: Social
Benefits

Applicable: 1'r January 2023

The objective of this Standard is to improve the relevance, faithful representativeness and

comparability of the information that a reporting Entity provides in its financial statements about

social benetits. The information provided should help users of the financial statements and

generalpurpose fi nancial reports assess:

(a) The nature of such social benefits provided by the Entity.

(b) The key features of the operation of those social benefit schemes, and

(c) The impact of such social benefils provided on the Entity's financial performance, financial

position and cash flows.

The standard is not relevant to the statements as at 30rh June 2023.

Amendments to
Other IPSAS
resulling from
IPSAS 41,
Financial
lnstruments

Applicable: lst January 2023:

a) Amendments to IPSAS 5. to update the guidance relaled to the components of

borrowing costs which were inadverlently omitted when IPSAS 41 was issued.

b) Amendments to IPSAS 30, regarding illustrative examples on hedging and credit risk

which were inadvertently omitted when IPSAS 41 was issued.

c) Amendments to IPSAS 30, to update the guidance for accounling for ,inancial

guarantee contracts which were inadverlently omitted when IPSAS 41 was issued.

d) Amendments to IPSAS 33, to update the guidance on classifying flnancial instruments

on initial adoption ot accrual basis IPSAS which were inadvertently omitted when

IPSAS 41 was issued.

The standard is not relevant to the statements as at 30'h June 2023.
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Other
improvements to
IPSAS

Applicable 13t January 2023

. IPSAS 22 Disclosure of Financial lnfomation about the General Govemmenf Seclor.

Amendments to refer to the latest System of National Accounts (SNA 2008).

. /PSAS 39; Employee Benefits

Now deletes the term composite social security benefits as it is no longer defined in IPSAS.

. IPSAS 29: Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement

Standard no longer included in the 2023 IPSAS handbook as it is now superseded by IPSAS

4'l which is applicable from 1"tJanuary 2023.

The standard is not relevant to the statements as at 30rh June 2023.

a
Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the r ended June 30 2023.

New and amended standards and interpretations in issue but not yet effective in the year ended
30 June 2023

tlt. Early adoption of standards

UFAA did not early - adopt any new or amended standards in the financialyear

a

a

a
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a

i

o

a

a

a

I
a

Standard Effective date and impact:

IPSAS 43 Applicable 1'r January 2025

The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation, and

disclosure of leases. The objective is to ensure that lessees and lessors provide relevant

information in a manner that faithfully represents those transactions. Thas information gives

a basis for users of financial slatements to assess the effect lhat leases have on the financial

position, Ilnancial performance and cashflows of an Entity.

The new standard requires entities to recognise, measure and present information on right

of use assets and lease liabilities.

The standard is nol relevant to the statements as at 30ih June 2023.

IPSAS ,14: Non-

Current Assets

Held for Sale and

Discontinued

Operations

Applicable 1't January 2025

The Standard requires,

Assets that meet the criteria to be classified as held for sale to be measured at the lower of

carrying amounl and fair value less costs to sell and the deprecialion of such assels to cease

and:

Assets that meet the crileria to be classilied as held for sale to be presented separately in

the statemenl offinancial position and the results of discontinued operations lo be presented

separately in the statement of flnancial performance.

The standard is not relevant to the statements as at 30rh June 2023



o

a

a

a

a

a

o

a

a

Unclaimed Financial Assets Authority
Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2023.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Revenue recognltlon

i) Revenue from non€xchange lansactions

Transfers from other government entities.

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with other government entities are measured at lair value

and recognized on obtaining control of the asset (cash, goods, services, and property) if the transfer

is free from conditions and it is probable that the economic beneflts or service potential related to the

asset will flow lo the Authority and can be measured reliably.

lnterest income

lnterest income is accrued usang the effective yield method. The effective yield discounts estimated

future cash receipts through the expected life of the Iinancial asset to that asset's net carrying amount.

The method applies this yield to the principal outstanding to determine interest income in each period.

Transfer from Trust Fund
Transfers from the Trust are recognised once approved by the Cabinet Secretary to defray costs

associated with the administration of the Authority and performance of its function.

it) Revenue from exchange transactions
Other income
Other income relates to audit fees recovered from audiled holders who had undisclosed unclaimed

linancial assets. The income is recognised on receipt.

b) Budget information
The original budget for FY 2022-2023 was approved by the National Treasury on 30th June 2022. Subsequent

revisions or additional appropriations were made to the approved budget in accordance with sp€cillc approvals

from the appropriate authorities. The additional appropriations are added to the original budget by the entity upon

receiving the respective approvals to conclude the final budget.

The annual budget is prepared on an accrual basis, that is, all planned costs and income are presented in a single

statement to determine the needs of the Authority. As a result of the adoption of the accrual basis for budgeting

purposes, a reconciliation is required between the statement of comparison of budget and the budget and the

financial of financial performance. This has been presented under note 18.

c)Taxes
The Authority being a non-trading Authority is not subject to income tax. However, other taxes accruing from

employees/ Directors are recovered through the payroll and remittances filled as appropriate.

As at year-end, the Authority has recognized taxes due from call deposits interest earned for the year

d) lnvestment property

lnvestment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaclion costs. The carrying amount includes the
replacement cost ofcomponents ofan existing investment property at the time that cost is incurred irthe recognition

criteria are met and excludes the costs of day-to-day maintenance of an investment property.

lnvestment property acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair value at lhe date of
acquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured using the cost model and are

depreciated over a 30-year period.

lnvestment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when the investment prope(y

is permanenlly withdrawn from use and no fulure economic benellt or service potential is expected from its

disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in

the surplus or defrcit in the period of de-recognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use

a

a
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AII motor vehicles and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of lhe items. Vvhen significant parts of molor
vehicles and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Authority recognizes such parts as individual
assets with speciflc useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed,
its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the motor vehicles and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition crileria are satisfied.

All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in surplus or deficit as incurred. llhere an asset is acquired
in a non-exchange transaclion for nil or nominal consideration the asset is initially measured at its fair value.

Depreciation on motor vehicles and equipment is recognized in the statement of financial performance on a
straight-line basis to write down the cost of each asset to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The
annual rates in use are:

Motor vehicles, including motorcycles 4 Years
Computers and related equipment 3 Years
Office equipment and furniture I Years
Fittings and fixtures Lease term (6 years)

0 Leases
Operating leases are leases that do not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the
leased item to the Authority. Operating lease payments are recognized as an operating expense in surplus or deficit
on a slraight-line basis over the lease term.

g) lnventories
lnventory is measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory was received through non-
exchange transaclions (for no cost or for a nominal cost), the cost of the inventory is its fair value al the date of
acquisition.

For finished goods and work in progress, costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and
condition comprise cost of direct materials and labour but exclude borrowing costs.

After initial recognition, inventory is measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. However, to the extent
that a class of lnventory is distributed or deployed al no charge or for a nominal charge, that class of inventory rs
measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price tn
the ordinary course of operalions, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale, exchange, or distribution.

h) Research and development costs
The Entity expenses research costs as incurred. Development costs on an individual project are recognized as
intangible assets when the Entity can demonstrate:

i. The technical feasibility of compleling the asset so that the asset will be available for use or sale
ii. lls intention to complete and its ability to use or sell the asset
iii. How the asset will generate future economic benelits or service potential
iv. The availability of resources to complete the asset
v. The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development.

Following initial recognition of an asset, the asset is carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the asset begins when development is complele and the asset is
available for use. lt is amortized over the period of expected future benefit. During the period of development, the
asset is lested for impairment annually with any impairment losses recognized immediately in surplus or deficit.

i) Financialinstruments
a) Financial assets

lnitial recognition and measurement
Financial assets within the scope of IPSAS 29 Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement, are classified
as loans and receivables or held-to-malurity investments as appropriate. The Authority determines lhe
classification of its flnancial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative flnancial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method, less impairment.
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Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Losses arising from impairment are recognized in the surplus or
deficit.

Held.to-maturity
Non-derivative linancial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturitaes are classified as held to
maturity when the Authorily has the positive intention and ability to hold it to maturity. Afler initial measurement,
held-to-maturity investmenls are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less impairment.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in surplus or
deficit.

b) Financialliabilities
lnitial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities within the scope of IPSAS 29 are classilled as flnancial liabilities at fair value through surplus
or deficit or loans and borrowings, as appropriate. The Authority determines the classiflcation of its linancial
liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly
attributable transaction costs.

Loans and borrowing

After initial recognilion, inlerest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in surplus or delicit when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the effective interest method amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate

k) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,

it is probable that an outflow oI resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle

the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Vvhere the Entity expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the statement of linancial performance net of any reimbursement.

l) Contingentliabilities

The Authority does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses details of any contingencies in the notes to the
financial statements, unless the possibility of an oumow of resources embodying economic b€nefits or service potential

is remote.

m) Contingent assets

The Authority does not recognize a contingent asset but discloses details of a possible asset whose existence is

contingent on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Authorily in the notes to the financial statements. Contingent assets are assessed continually to ensure that
developments are appropriately reflected in the linancial statements. lf it has become virtually certain that an inflow of
economic benellts or service potential will arise, and the asset's value can be measured reliably, the asset and the
related revenue are recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change occurs.

n) Nature and purpose of reserves
The Authority creates and maintains reserves in terms of specific requirements. The Authority has a reserve which
consists of accumulated surplus/deficit realised during the year and in prior years

o) Changes in accounting policies and estimates
The Authority recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively. The effects of changes in
accounting policy are applied prospectively if retrospeclive application is impractical.

p) Employee Benefits
Retirement benefit plans
The Authorily provides retirement benefits for its employees. Defined contribution plans are postemployment
beneflt plans under which the Authority pays flxed contributions into a separate fund and will have no legal or
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constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee
benelits relating to employee service in lhe current and prior periods. The contributions lo fund obligations for the
payment of retirement beneflts are charged against income in the year in which they become payable.

q) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short{erm deposits on call and highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are readaly convertible to known amounts of
cash and are subjecl to insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank account balances include amounts held at the
Central Bank of Kenya and at various commercial banks at the end ofthe financialyear. Forthe purposes ofthese
financial statemenls, cash and cash equivalents also include short term cash imprests and advances to authorised
public officers and/or institutions which were not surrendered or accounted for at the end of the Ilnancial year.

r) Subsequent events
There have been no events subsequent to the financial year end with a significant impact on the financlal
statements for the year ended 30 June 2022.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

Risks facing the Authority
The following are the main types of risks that the Authority is exposed lo in the course of executing its
operations:

Financial risks Non-financial risks
- Credit risk -Operational risk

- Ma*el risk -Human resource risk

- lnterest risk -Legal risk
- Liquidity risk -Reputation risk

-lCT Risks

The Authority was not exposed to foreign exchange risk at the statement of flnancial position date as its transactions
are in Kenya Shillings.
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(i) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Authority if customers or counterparties to ,inancial instruments fait to
meet their contractual obligations, and it arises principally from bank balances and other receivable balances.
Management of the credit risk is through the choice of depository banks. The Authority's choice of depository
banks is confined to top local and international banks that meet the set eligibility criteria of financial soundness.
Therefore, the Autho does not consider there to be an sl nillcant ex osure to credit risk

a
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2023 2022
Shs'000 Shs'000

KCB Bank KICC branch 137.980 1,437
Bank investments (call) 0 408.474
NCBA Bank 43,246 31,074

181,226 /+40,985

2023 2022

Shs'000 Shs '000
Prepaymsntg

Prepayments 2,146 '1921

Rental deposits 4,697 4,697
Water, electricity & telephone deposils 80 80

6,923 6,698
Receivables

Staff debtors 3,382 1,325
Audit fee-receivables lrust fund 6,456 6,456
lncome receivables{rust fund 945.406 559.376

967,167 573,855
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2023 2022

Work ln progress Shs'000 Shs'000

W-l-P other job cost 35.022 18.650

W-l-P UFAMS costs 0 60,321

Total 35,022 78,97'l

There were no past due or impaired balances as al30 June 2023 (2021122: nil)

(ii) Prepayments
The prepayment relates to medical insurance for staff which was paid during the year but run to the next financial
yeat

(iii) Market risk
Market risk is the risk of changes in market prices, in particular interest rates, affecting the Authority's income

lnterest rate risk
The Authority's interest rate risk arises from interest bearing call deposits held with commercial banks.

As at 30 June 2023, an increase/decrease of '100 basis points would have resulted in a decrease/increase in
surplus of Shs 200,733 (2021D2: Shs. 198,386).

(iv) Liquidity risk
Liquidity rask is the risk of the Authority not being able to meet its obligations as they fall due.
The Authority's approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure that sufficient liquidity is available to meet its

liabilities when due, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Authority's reputation. lt

ensures that it has suffcient cash on demand to meet expected operating expenses through the use of cash flow
forecasts and maintenance of deposits that are available on call.

b. Fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of the flnancial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could
be exchanged in a current lransaclion between willing parties, other than in a forced sale or liquidation.

Cash and short-term deposits and receivable balances approximate their carrying amounts largely due to lhe
short-term maturities of these instruments.

The Authority uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fairvalue offinancial instruments
by valuation technique:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - lnputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

Level 3- Techniques which use inputs for the assel or liability that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inpuls).
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5. SIGNIFICANT JUOGEMENTS AND SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of the Authority's Iinancial stalements in conformity with IPSAS requires managemenl to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outmmes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Estimates and assumptions

Useful lives and residual value
The useful lives and residualvalues ofassets are assessed using the following indicators to inform potentialfuture
use and value from disposal:

The condition of the asset based on the assessment of experts employed by the Authority.
The nature of the asset, its susceptibility and adaptability to changes in technology and processes
The nature of the processes in which the asset is deployed.
Availability of funding to replace the asset.
Changes in the market in relation to the asset.

Provisions

Provisions are raised and management determine an estimate based on the information available. There were
no provisions made in lhe current reporting period.

6. Government Granta

Details 2023

Date Shs'000
2710912022 National Treasury Q1 Releases 37,475

09to2t2023 Nalional Treasury 02 Releases 37,475
Total 74,950

Less Refund to The National Treasury (74,950)

Govarnment Grant3

These are exchequer grants from National Treasury as Budget allocation to support Authority s activities but all
refunded following Budget Revision. Funds were repaid back on 17105/2023 to the National Treasury.

7. TRANSFER FROM TRUST FUND

2023 2022

Shs'000 Shs'000
Amounts ADDroved 651,030 559,600

651,030 559,600

8. FINANCE INCOME

2023 2022

Shs '000 Shs'000
Fixed asset revalualion surplus 0 0

Forex valuation adiustment 0 0

Government subventions 0 0

lnterest income from investments 0 0

lnterest income from bank deposrls 15,705 10,764

Receipts from developmenl partners 0 0

Sale of tender documents 0 0

Profit on retirement of fixed assets 0 0

lnterest received 0 0

15,705 10,754

The Authority invests funds that are not required for immediate use in call deposit at KCB Bank and NCBA Bank

t4
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9. OTHER INCOME

2023 2022

Shs'000 Shs'000
Other revenue 41.383 14,544

41,383 14,544

Audit fee refunds by holders from compliance audits

.IO. STAFF COSTS

I1. BOARD EXPENSES

2023 2022

Shs'000 Shs '000
Honoraria and Directors allowances 9,838 6,817

Other allowances and expenses 14,559 1'1,088

24,397 17,904

12. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

a

a

o

a

2023 2022
Shs'000 Shs'000

Salaries and !,,/aoes 96.649 96,141

Contribution to pension 8,69s 11,432

Housinq benefits and other allowances 27,657 27 .057

Staff defined contribution - qratuitv 11 .076 7 ,716

144,077 142,346

2023 2022
Shs'000 Shs'000

Ulililies 3,540 3.943

Printino and information supplies 5,832 3,258

Communication suDplies 4,243 3,751

Domestic travel and subsislence 9,602 17,910

Foreiqn lravel and subsistence 8,507 9,922
Rent 26,372 2634
Staff caoacitv buildino 14,352 22.206

HosDitalitv 5,031 6.987

lnsurance cost 'l 3,'t 55 '11.089

Librarv/Specialized material

Office and qeneral supplies 1,271 '1,317

Transport cost 2.882 90
Professional feesS Consultancies 26272 32.974

SuDDort and Maintenance 36,828 26.882
Staff Welfare 4.887 2,500

Stakeholder manaqement 27 ,305 48.023

Trust fund mqt 9(i) 119,131 123.841

Other expenses 6,.145 10,655

315,657 351,794
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i. TRUST FUNO MANAGEMENT

2023 2022
Shs'000 Shs '000

Reunification expenses 51 ,255 18.918
Compliance expenses 25,460 79,236
Fund administration expenses 34,94',1 4,5't5
Enforcement expenses 7,475 2't,'172

I19,t3l 123,841

Reunification expenses in FY 2022123 increased due to institutionalizing of reunification clinics from Fy 2O22l23.fhree
(3) clinics were held during lhe year. ln addition, reunification centres were opened in flve (5) Huduma centres within
Nairobi necessitating incuning of costs for ensuring efiective management of the centres.

Fund administrative expenses increased in FY 2O22f23 due to costs incurred in retiring, review, and development of a
new strategic plan 2023-28. Other additional costs were in lnformation Security management for database and Quality
Management services to ensure quality managemenl for the database and unclaimed financial assels managemenl
system.

I3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2023 2022

Shs'000 Shs'000
Office petty cash a/c o 0

Standinq imprest 0 0
KCB Bank KICC branch 137,980 1,437
lnvestments CKB Bank KICC (Call) 0 408,474
NCBA Bank Westlands Branch 43,246 31.074

141,226 440,985

14. WORK IN PROGRESS RECEIVABLES ANO PREPAYMENTS

2023 2022
14 (al Shs'000 Shs'000
Work ln proqress

W-l-P olher Costs 35.O22 18,650
W-l-P UFAMS Costs o 60,321

35,O22 74,971

2023 2022
l4 (b)Prepavments Shs'000 Shs '000
Prepayments 2,146 1,921
Rental deposits 4.697 4.697
Water, electricitv & telephone deDosits 80 80

6.923 6,698
Receivables

Staff debtors 3,382 1 .325
Audit fee-receivables trust fund 6.456 6,456
Receivables from suDDliers 0 0

lncome receivableslrust fu nd 945.406 559,376
lnterest receivable from bank 0 o
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955,211 567,157

Total Roceavablos and pr€payments 962,167 573,855

(a) Agcing Analysis

I5. INVENTORIES

2023 2022
Shs '000 sh3 '000

General office stationery 1,591 1,490

r,591 1,4s0

a

a

2023 % of the Total 2022 % of tho Total
Under one year 950,905 98.80 569,049 99.16

1-2 years 6,456 o.67 0 0

2-3 years 0 109 0.02

Over 3 years 4,806 0.53 4,697 o.82

962,167 't 00 573,8ss 100
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Year ended 30 June 2022 Motor vehicles Computers and
Print6rs

Fixtures and
fittings Fumiture Tofal

Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Cost

At starl of yeat 26,830 36,006 87,665 20,167 170,668
Additions 6.866 0 6.866

At end of year 26,830 42.872 87,665 20,'167 177,534

Accumulated de ciation
At starl of r 21,565 33,473 77,zffi 13,944 146,248
Cha e for the 2,632 5,418 5,084 2,670 '15,805

At end of 24,',198 38,891 82,350 16,614 162.053

Net Book Value at end ofyear 2,632 3,981 s,315 3,553 15.48t

Year ended 30 June 2023 Motor vehicles
Computers and

printers
Fixtures and

fittinqs Fumiture Total

Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000 Shs'000
Cosl

At starl of I 26,830 42,872 87,665 20,167 177 ,5U
Additions 7,4',t9 2,U6 9,765

At end of year 26,830 50,291 87,665 22,5'13 187,299

Accumulated de reciation

At start of year 24,198 38,891 82,350 16,614 162.053
Cha e for the r 2,632 4,808 4,233 2.037 13,710

At end of I 26,830 43,699 86,583 18,651 17 5.763
Net Book Value at end of year 0 6,592 1,O42 3,862 11,536

t6 a MOTOR VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT
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16. (b) lntangible Assets

Description 2023 2022

Shs'000 Shs'000
Cost
At the start of the year 22,719 16,048

Additions 82,889 6,671

At the end of the year 105,608 22,719

Additions-lnternal development 0 0

At the end of the year 105,608 22,719

Amortization brought forward (6,302) (e50)

Amortization for the Year (4,833) (s,352)

At the end of the year (r r,r 35) (6,302)

lmpairment loss 0 0

At the end of the year

Net Book Value 94,473 16,417

17. CARANO HOUSE MORTGAGE SCHEME
The Authority operates a Car and House Loan Scheme at Housing Finance Company (HFC) Limited in line

with the Mortgage and House scheme policies approved by the Board of Oirectors and National Treasury.

This amount relates to the deposit paid by the Authority to HFC Limited.

a

a

a

a

2023 2022

Shs'000 Shs'000

Deoosit with HF 249.6'10 249,6'10

249 610 249 610

A separate set of linancial statements is prepared for the scheme

I8. PAYABLES ACCRUALS AND PROVISIONS

2023 2022

Shs'000 Shs '000

Pavables and accruals 130,456 88,519

Provisions 0 83,852

'130,,t56 '172,371

'18(a) Ageing Analysis
2023 % of the Total 2022 % of the Total

Under one year 126.245 97 149,36'r 86.7

1-2 yearc 4,211 3 23,010 I J,J

2-3 years

Over 3 years
130,456 100 172,371 r00

19. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

ln the course of its operations, the Authority enters into transactions with related parties, which include the

Government of Kenya through the National Treasury (lhe parent ministry of the Authority). The grant provided by

the Government of Kenya to fund the operations of the Authority is disclosed in the Statement of financial

performance.

Key management personnel
The key management personnel, as deflned by IPSAS 20 Related Parly Disclosures, are the members of the

Authority, who together constitute the governing body of the Authority.

l9
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Key management personnel costs contd

2023 2022
Shs '000 Shs'000

Salaries and allowance 46,660 46,660
National Social Secu Fund 2U
Staff defined contribution 11.075 10,459

57,969 57,141

Board expenses are disclosed in Note 11

Unclaimed Assets Trust Fund (UATF)

The Authority and its Chief Execulive Officer act as Trustee and Managing Truslee, respectively, of the Unclaimed
Assets Trust Fund (the "Fund') which was effectively created with the gazettement of the Unclaimed Financial
Assets Act, No. 40 of 201 1 . Expenses of the Fund are borne by the Authority.
Separate financial statements have been prepared for the Fund.

20. COMMITMENTS
Operating lease commitrnents
The Authority leases its premise under an operating lease. The lease term is for S years. The future lease
paymenls due to the rental premise is as follows:

2023 2022
Shs'000 Shs'000

Falling due within one year 26,372 26.44
Falling due between one and five years 52,892 79,338

79,264 105,784

Capital commitments.

2023 2022
Shs'000 Shs '000

Unclaimed assets financial system 0 83,806

Office floor partitrons 0 0

0 83,806

21, RECONCILIATION OF THE BUDGET ANALYSIS AND THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Reconciliation of bu et analvsis and Statement of financial performance

Year Ended
30 June 2023

Shs ' 000
Su lus before tax as er Stalement of ,inancial rmance 205.444
Less

Ca tal ex enditure (13,479)
Add

De reciation and amortization 18.543
Ca forward funds 61,750

Su us as r Bud Anal 3rs 272,258
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ZI. TAXATION

Tax is compuled from the total Kshs 15,705,000 Racsived from call deposits inlerest is Ksh 4,711,000. This

amount has b€€n provided for in the financial stalements.

23. EMPLOYEES .

The number ofsmployees at the end oftho year was 32 (2022:32)

2.. INCORPORATION
The Authority is seated undor the Unclaimed Financial Assets Act No. 40 of 2011 (the 'Act')

25. ULTIMATE AND HOLDING ENTIry
The entily is a State Corporation under the National Treasury. lts uttimate parent b the Govemmont.
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Appendix l: Progress on follow up of Auditor Recommendations

the vaflous issues identified in audits.
Refet€nc€
No. on tho
exbmal

audlt ReDort

lssua / Ob8ervetons
from Audltor Manegomgnt commonta

Focal Point psBon to resolve
the liaue

(Nams and designa0on)

Status:
(Resolved / Not Rsolvod)

Timsframe:
(Put a date when you
erpect lrro ,ssue to be

resolve

Low volume of claims
re-unification

This is due to restrictive regulatory
requiremenls, nature of unclaimed assels and
capacity constraints; manual processes
especially for non-cash assets

David Kamau,CS/
Head of Legal

Caroline Chirchir,
Manager HR& Administration

i4a r UFAL

B Chelangat

Proposal to review of Legislation
submitted to The National
Treasury

Proposal to enhance staff capacity
submitted to The National
Treasury

Holders' data reconciliation

June 2024

June 2024

April2024

Budgetary control and
pedomance

This will be addressed by effeclive workptan
preparation and implementation, and staff
recruitment and promotions within the
Aulhority in line with PSC and The National
Treasury approvals.

cEo/t\,tT

Workplans aligned to budgets;
Budget and tinancial management
training done by The National
Treasury; HR instruments
approved by PSC; review of
salary structure to align with new

radin on orn

June 2024

Lack of lnfomation
Technology Steering
Committee

The ICT User policy will be updated, and the
committee will be incorporated as per policy

uidelines

lvlanager ICT Policy updatedt Appointment done Closed

naging Trustee
FA hn Mwangi, EBS

oate. t ]. lc. z.l.a.o-z 4

Chairman of the Board
Hon. CPA Dr Francis Kigo Njenga

o.e,l3.)az-) zpz-.t-.
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App€ndix ll: Projecb lmplementad
Proiecls implemented by UFAA Funded by development partners and/ or the Government

Status of Projecb completion

aoo o a o a o

I

t

Project tlue Project Numb€r Donor Period, duration Donor commitnent Separate donor
rcporting required ag
per tho donor
agr€emsnt (Yes/No)

Consolidated in
these financial
statements,
(Yes/No)

Project Total proiect
Cost

Total expanded to dats Completlon % to date Budget Actual +

Commitnentg

Unclaimed Financial
Asset System

83,806,000 Complete 100 83,806,000 83,806,000

Sources of fundg

Approved transfers
from trust fund
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